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cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

J. Paul Loether, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 

ALABAMA 

Madison County 

Dallas Mill Village Historic District, Dickson 
St. NE. to Russell St. NE., Rison Ave. NE. 
to Pratt Ave. NE., Huntsville, 11000406 

Mobile County 

Davis Avenue Recreation Center, 1361 Dr. 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Ave., Mobile, 
11000407 

International Longshoreman’s Association 
Hall, 505 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Ave., 
Mobile, 11000408 

KANSAS 

Butler County 

Yingling Brothers Auto Company, (Roadside 
Kansas MPS) 411 S. Main St., El Dorado, 
11000409 

Sedgwick County 

Butts, J. Arch, Packard Building, (Roadside 
Kansas MPS) 1525 E. Douglas Ave., 
Wichita, 11000410 

Shawnee County 

Hughes Conoco Service Station, (Roadside 
Kansas MPS) 400 SW. Taylor St., Topeka, 
11000411 

NEW JERSEY 

Passaic County 

Hinchliffe Stadium, Maple and Liberty Sts., 
Paterson, 11000412 

NORTH DAKOTA 

Williams County 

Williston High School, 612 1st Ave. W., 
Williston, 11000413 

PUERTO RICO 

San Juan Municipality 

Casa Dra. Concha Melendez Ramirez, 1400 
Vila Mayo, San Juan, 11000414 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

Greenville County 

Fountain Inn Principal’s House and 
Teacherage, 105 Mt. Zion Dr., Fountain 
Inn, 11000415 

WISCONSIN 

Milwaukee County 

Oak Creek Parkway, (Milwaukee County 
Parkway System) Between Grant Park at 
Hawthorne Ave. & Rawson Ave., South 
Milwaukee, 11000416 

[FR Doc. 2011–14373 Filed 6–9–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–51–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled In Re Certain GPS Navigation 
Products, Components Thereof, and 
Related Software, DN 2814; the 
Commission is soliciting comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
James R. Holbein, Secretary to the 
Commission, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. The public version of the 
complaint can be accessed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
filed on behalf of Honeywell 
International Inc. on June 6, 2011. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1337) in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain GPS navigation 
products, components thereof, and 
related software. The complaint names 
as respondents Furuno Electric Co., Ltd 
of Japan and Furuno U.S.A., Inc. of 
Camas, WA. 

The complainant, proposed 
respondents, other interested parties, 
and members of the public are invited 
to file comments, not to exceed five 
pages in length, on any public interest 
issues raised by the complaint. 
Comments should address whether 

issuance of an exclusion order and/or a 
cease and desist order in this 
investigation would negatively affect the 
public health and welfare in the United 
States, competitive conditions in the 
United States economy, the production 
of like or directly competitive articles in 
the United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the orders are used 
in the United States; 

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the potential orders; 

(iii) Indicate the extent to which like 
or directly competitive articles are 
produced in the United States or are 
otherwise available in the United States, 
with respect to the articles potentially 
subject to the orders; and 

(iv) Indicate whether Complainant, 
Complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to an exclusion order 
and a cease and desist order within a 
commercially reasonable time. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, five 
business days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document and 12 
true copies thereof on or before the 
deadlines stated above with the Office 
of the Secretary. Submissions should 
refer to the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 
2814’’) in a prominent place on the 
cover page and/or the first page. The 
Commission’s rules authorize filing 
submissions with the Secretary by 
facsimile or electronic means only to the 
extent permitted by section 201.8 of the 
rules (see Handbook for Electronic 
Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/ 
secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/ 
documents/handbook_on_ 
electronic_filing.pdf). Persons with 
questions regarding electronic filing 
should contact the Secretary (202–205– 
2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 Commissioners Charlotte R. Lane and Dean A. 
Pinkert dissent with respect to the determinations 
regarding hot-rolled flat-rolled carbon-quality steel 
products from Brazil and Japan. 

Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 
210.50(a)(4)). 

Issued: June 6, 2011. 
By order of the Commission. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–14379 Filed 6–9–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–384 and 731– 
TA–806–808 Second Review] 

Hot-Rolled Flat-Rolled Carbon-Quality 
Steel Products From Brazil, Japan, and 
Russia 

Determinations 
On the basis of the record 1 developed 

in the subject five-year reviews, the 
United States International Trade 
Commission (Commission) determines, 
pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), that 
termination of the suspension 
agreement on hot-rolled flat-rolled 
carbon-quality steel products from 
Russia would be likely to lead to 
continuation or recurrence of material 
injury to an industry in the United 
States within a reasonably foreseeable 
time. The Commission further 
determines that revocation of the 
countervailing duty order on hot-rolled 
flat-rolled carbon-quality steel products 
from Brazil and revocation of the 
antidumping duty orders on hot-rolled 
flat-rolled carbon-quality steel products 
from Brazil and Japan would not be 
likely to lead to continuation or 
recurrence of material injury to an 
industry in the United States within a 
reasonably foreseeable time.2 

Background 
The Commission instituted these 

reviews on April 1, 2010 (75 FR 16504) 
and determined on July 6, 2010 that it 
would conduct full reviews (75 FR 

42782, July 22, 2010). Notice of the 
scheduling of the Commission’s reviews 
and of a public hearing to be held in 
connection therewith was given by 
posting copies of the notice in the Office 
of the Secretary, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, Washington, DC, 
and by publishing the notice in the 
Federal Register on October 12, 2010 
(75 FR 62566). The hearing was held in 
Washington, DC, on April 6, 2011, and 
all persons who requested the 
opportunity were permitted to appear in 
person or by counsel. 

The Commission transmitted its 
determination in these reviews to the 
Secretary of Commerce on June 6, 2011. 
The views of the Commission are 
contained in USITC Publication 4237 
(June 2011) entitled Hot-Rolled Flat- 
Rolled Carbon-Quality Steel Products 
from Brazil, Japan, and Russia: 
Investigation Nos. 701–TA–384 and 
731–TA–806–808 (Second Review). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: June 6, 2011. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–14375 Filed 6–9–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–709] 

In the Matter of Certain Integrated 
Circuits, Chipsets, and Products 
Containing Same Including 
Televisions, Media Players, and 
Cameras; Notice of Commission 
Determination Not To Review a Final 
Determination of No Violation of 
Section 337; Termination of the 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review the final initial determination 
(‘‘ID’’) issued by the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) on 
April 4, 2011, finding no violation of 
section 337 in the above-captioned 
investigation. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jia 
Chen, Office of the General Counsel, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 708–4737. 
Copies of non-confidential documents 
filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 

hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on March 29, 2010, based on a 
complaint filed by Freescale 
Semiconductor, Inc. of Austin Texas. 75 
FR 16837 (Mar. 29, 2010). The 
complaint alleged violations of Section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1337) in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain integrated 
circuits, chipsets, and products 
containing same including televisions, 
media players, and cameras by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent Nos. 5,467,455 (‘‘the ‘455 
patent’’), 5,715,014, and 7,199,306. The 
complaint, as amended, named the 
following respondents: Panasonic 
Corporation of Osaka, Japan; Panasonic 
Corporation of North America of 
Secaucus, New Jersey; Funai Electric 
Co., Ltd. of Osaka, Japan, Funai 
Corporation, Inc. of Rutherford, New 
Jersey Funai (collectively ‘‘Funai’’); JVC 
Americas Corp. of Wayne, New Jersey; 
Victor Company of Japan Limited of 
Yokohama, Japan; Best Buy Purchasing, 
LLC, Best Buy.Com, LLC, Best Buy 
Stores, L.P., all of Richfield, Minnesota 
(collectively ‘‘Best Buy’’); B&H Foto & 
Electronics Corp. of New York, New 
York; Huppin’s Hi-Fi Photo & Video, 
Inc. of Spokane, Washington; Buy.com 
Inc. of Aliso Viejo, California; QVC, Inc. 
of West Chester, Pennsylvania; 
Crutchfield Corporation of 
Charlottesville, VA. Only Funai, Best- 
Buy, and Wal-Mart remain as 
respondents, and only the ‘455 patent is 
currently at issue. 

On April 4, 2011, the presiding ALJ 
issued a final ID finding no violation of 
section 337 by respondents Funai, Best- 
Buy and Wal-Mart. The ALJ concluded 
that none of the accused products 
infringe the ‘455 patent because the 
third-party documents relied on by 
complainant to show infringement were 
entitled to no evidentiary weight. The 
ALJ further concluded that otherwise all 
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